
EFGHIJKJLMNOOPJQFROHSTGUOF
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9<7:= 

>F?GJ@AHFGEHIJ7B97:9<7:= 

CDEF?EJEEJFHFG?EHJGHFGJIJ@JKGDDJLEEHJGJJMJNADEGEJGHG?JMJFEDJAFOEJPGLMD@HGLOJ?GOLFG@DE?KJEELJDEJFDDJJL 
GHEJJGHEDJGF?M?JF??GOLEHJGJJIJ@JEIJIJ@DJF@GHJDGNEDJFDEJFG?GEDEJJLJIJ@DJGF?MJAFOEOJPHGDEJMJNADEGGLO 
GHG?JGF?MQJADEF?EJEL?@DEJGHFGJIJ@J?EDEMGJGHEJMJDDEMGJF@GHJDGNEDJJDJIJ@JNFIJLJGJEEJF??GOLEHJGHE 
MJDDEMGJGF?M?O 

CFOEJ: 

TVJLWXYYZJ[\]EJ\[^J_E^L` 

PREDEMGJLFNEJLDJNJGHEJHDJAJHJKLJNEL@K 

STUVTWWTUJCRJPUXCJCVTUCY>>Z[KJ;:7:77B=7B8; 

aVJWX\bcEbJ\dcXYbQeEb 

P\JDJGEMHLGMFDJDEF?JL?QJADEF?EJDE]?EDEMGJF@GHJDGNEDJLFNEJLDJNJGHEJHDJAJHJKLJNEL@KO 

UXC^ZY]T@GHJDGNEHJCHFDGEDJRMHJJD 

MVJ^QLcbQWcJfJWL^JYgJZYW\cQY[ 

UXCJCR^J: 

hKVJLWXYYZJQ[gYb]\cQY[ 

C[_ST[XJT^^[YRR CVZUYJU`SaY[ \TVJU`SaY[ YST_>JT^^[YRR 

:77JTGGJDLEIJRGDEEG 
UEKJXJDMQJUX 
:777< 

<:<]W;;]<8X; <:<]W;;]<BW7 
GLLJYNFLHFGGFLMH 
FDGED?MHJJDOJDO 

hiVJjXY[EJWY[c\WcJ[d]_EbJgYbJ\gcEbJXYdbLJE]EbkE[WQEL 

CJLGFMGJUFNE ZDFJ^@D@ 

WGGDE ^GDEMGJDJJLJZAEDFGGJL? 

123425
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YNEDOELMIJCHJLEJU@NEEDJPZZZ]ZZZ]ZZZZK
 

lVJLWXYYZJmE_J\^^bELLJndbZo 

HGGAI99KKKONFLHFGGFLMHFDGED?MHJJDOJDO9 

RVJ^\cEJYgJQ[QcQ\ZJWX\bcEb 

789<77W 

uVJ^\cEJgQbLcJYjE[E^JgYbJQ[LcbdWcQY[ 

7[9<77W 

NKVJ\jjbYvE^JLWXYYZJ]QLLQY[JnblulFGwxJ[yW^YExJTFhJ_zRRTPOJ_YEJTzGNOHU{lh 

wMNOOPwJOFPIo 

S_RR_ZUJRWTWYSYUW 

Z@DJNG??GJLJG?JGJJGEFMHJJ@DJ?G@HELG?JHJKJGJJDEFDLJFLHJDJFEJHJGLOJGGQJHJKJGJJM@DGGFFGEJGHEGDJM@DGJ@? 
NGLH?JLJDJGHEJDE?GJJLJGHEGDJDGFE?QJFLHJHJKJGJJHEFEDJAJFJ?JDGHJLJ@LHFGGJLJJLJKHGMHJGJJEF?EJKG?E 

MHJGME?JFLHJE@GDHJNEFLGLOL@DJL@G@DE?O 

NiVJ|EyJ^ELQk[JEZE]E[cLJnblulFGwxJ[yW^YExJTFhJ_zRRTPOJ_YEJTzGNOHU{lh 

wMNOOPwJOFPIo 
\YXJ^YR_]UJY>YSYUWRJPaDGELJHE?MDGAGGJLK 

^FDGFEDEJ:	 PEJEEDGEFEJN@?GMJFLHJFDG?JGL?GD@MGGJLJHEDA?JJ@D 
?G@HELG?JGJJE@GDHJMJNN@LGMFGGJLJFLHJMJDDFEJDFGGJL 
?MGDD?QJ?EDL]HG?MGADGLEJFLHJ?EDL]E?GEENQJFLHJDEFDLJGJ 
MJL_@EDJLEFD?JFLHJGFMEJDG?M?OJYFMHJ?G@HELGJDEMEGFE? 
GL?GD@MGGJLJLDJNJJ@DJHGOHDIJGDFGLEHJN@?GMJGEFMHED? 
EFEDIJHFIQJGLJFHHGGGJLJGJJ\DELMHQJFDGQJFLH 
HEFDGH9AHI?GMFDJEH@MFGGJLOJaEIJLHJGHEJMDF??DJJNQ 
?G@HELG?JAFDGGMGAFGEJGLJFLJE`GDFM@DDGM@DFDJMHJD@?JFLH 
EFLHJADJODFNQJFLHJEGFLL@FDJFDD]?MHJJDJMJLMEDG?OJPE 
ADGHEJJ@D?EDFE?JJLJADJFGHGLOJJAAJDG@LGGGE?JLJDJJ@D 
?G@HELG?JGJJE`ADE??JGHEN?EDFE?JFLHJHEFEDJAJ?MGDD?JGL 
GHEJFDG?O 

^FDGFEDEJ<	 Z@DJFG?GJLJG?JGJJJLLEDJFJHGOHJ_@FDGGIQJA@EDGM 
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EDENELGFDIJ?MHJJDJEH@MFGGJLJGHFGJKGDDJHEDAJMDJ?EJGHE 
JAAJDG@LGGIQJGNFOGLFGGJLQJFLHJFMHGEFENELGJOFA?JLJD 
J@DJHGOH]LEEHJ?G@HELG?JEIJENAJKEDGLOQJGL?AGDGLOQ 
FLHJE_@GAAGLOJGHENJGJJL@DLGDDJGHEGDJGLHGFGH@FD 
AJGELGGFDOJZ@DJ?MHJJDJNJGGJQJLCHFLOGLOJGHEJPJDDHQ 
ZLEJC@DGJ@?JSGLHJFGJFJWGNEQMJELMFA?@DFGE?JJ@DJEEDGEL 
GLJGHEJGDFL?LJDNFGGFEJAJKEDJJLJFLJE`MEAGGJLFDJA@EDGM 
EH@MFGGJLO 

^FDGFEDEJ; PEJ?GDGFEJGJJE?GFEDG?HJFLHJNFGLGFGLJFJ?@MME??L@D 
DEFDLGLOJELFGDJLNELGQJE@GDGJJLJHEDGFEDGLO 
MHFDDELOGLOQJ?GFLHFDH?]HDGFELJGL?GD@MGGJLJFLH 
LJ?GEDGLOJFJM@DG@DEJJLJHGOHJE`AEMGFGGJL?O 

^FDGFEDEJX PUJJDE?AJL?EK 

^FDGFEDEJW PUJJDE?AJL?EK 

^FDGFEDEJ= PUJJDE?AJL?EK 

^FDGFEDEJ8 PUJJDE?AJL?EK 

^FDGFEDEJB PUJJDE?AJL?EK 

^FDGFEDEJ[ PUJJDE?AJL?EK 

^FDGFEDEJ:7 PUJJDE?AJL?EK 

UVJcYc\ZJE[bYZZ]E[cJY[J}d[EJ~�xJi�K� 

<=X 

�VJkb\^ELJLEbvE^JQ[JLWXYYZJyE\bJi�K��K� 

CHEMMJFDDJGHFGJFAADI 

]DFHE?JREDFEH \QJ:QJ<QJ;QJXQJW 

�KVJ^YELJcXEJLWXYYZJWY[cb\WcJmQcXJ\JWX\bcEbJYbJE^dW\cQY[\Z 

]\[\kE]E[cJYbk\[Qe\cQY[� 

J 

UJ 

CFOEJ< 
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PKVJg\WQZQcQEL 

^JE?JGHEJ?MHJJDJNFGLGFGLJJDJJAEDFGEJN@DGGADEJ?GGE?q 

UJQJr@?GJJLEJ?GGEO 

PiVJLWXYYZJLQcEL 

CDEF?EJDG?GJGHEJ?GGE?JKHEDEJGHEJ?MHJJDJKGDDJJAEDFGEJLJDJGHEJ@AMJNGLOJ?MHJJDJIEFDO 

CHI?GMFD 
THHDE?? 

RGGEJ:JP?FNE 
F?JADGNFDI 
?GGEK 

:77JTGGJDLEI 
RGDEEG 
UEKJXJDMQJUX 
:777< 

RGGEJ< 

RGGEJ; 

CHJLE 
U@NEED 

<:<]W;;] 
<8X; 

^G?GDGMG9CR^ 

CR^J: 

]DFHE? 
REDFEHJFG 
RGGE 

M]W 

RMHJJDJFGJ\@DD 
CFAFMGGIJFG 
RGGE 

XE? 

\FMGDGGGE? 
TODEENELG 

^ZYJ?AFME 

PiTVJjPlTwlJ�HO�UhlJGNlJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGlJKV 

UFNE PJDMJCHJLE TDGEDLFGEJCHJLE YNFGDJTHHDE?? 

RMHJJDJ>EFHED 

ZAEDFGGJLFDJ>EFHED 

CJNADGFLME 
CJLGFMG 

CJNADFGLGJCJLGFMG 

SKVJQwJGNlJwMNOOPJOHJTHlJGNlJwMNOOPJwUGlwJMO�POMTGlh� 

XE? 

SiVJjPlTwlJPUwGJGNlJGlHSwJORJIOzHJMzHHlFGJMO�POMTGUOFV
 

^FGEJ?MHJJD 
KGDDJDEFFE 
M@DDELGJMJ] 
DJMFGGJL 

_?J?MHJJD 
KJDMGLOJKGGH 
UXC^ZYJGJ 
E`AFLHJGLGJ 
M@DDELG 
?AFMEq 

_LJ?JQJDG?GJIEFD 
E`AFL?GJL 
KGDDJJMM@DO 

_?J?MHJJD 
KJDMGLOJKGGH 
UXC^ZYJGJ 
NJFEJGJ 
?EAFDFGE 
?AFMEq 

_LJ?JQJDG?GJGHE 
ADJAJ?EH 
?AFMEJFLH 
IEFDJADFLLEH 
LJDJNJFE 

RMHJJDJFGJ\@DD 
CFAFMGGIJFG 
RGGE 
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RGGEJ: 
PADGNFDI 
?GGEK 

CEDNFLELG 
RGGE 

UJ UJ XE? 

RGGEJ< 

RGGEJ; 

CFOEJ; 

FKVJmlHlJGNlHlJTFIJHl�UwUOFwJGOJGNlJwMNOOP�wJMNTHGlHJhzHUFuJGNlJi�K��K�JwMNOOP 
IlTH�JnjPlTwlJUFMPzhlJT��HO�lhJOHJ�lFhUFuJSTGlHUTPJTFhJFOF�STGlHUTPJMNTHGlH 
Hl�UwUOFwoV 

XE? 

FiVJLzSSTHIJORJWNTHGlHJbl�UwUOFw
 

CFGEOJDIJPREDEMG 
aE?GJ^E?MDGAGGJLK 

CHFLOEJGL 
: FHNG??GJL?9ELDJDDN 

ELGJAJDGMI 

< 

; 

W 

RAEMGLGMJ[EFG?GJL 
P:W7JKJDHJDGNGGK 

SFLHFGGFLJCHFDGED 
RMHJJDJGJJFHHJF 
ADELEDELMEJLJD 
?G@HELG?JKHJJ?AEFM 
FJDFLO@FOEJJGHED 
GHFLJYLODG?HJP>ZWYK 
JDJFDEJYLODG?H 
>FLO@FOEJ>EFDLED? 
PY>>KJLJD 
FAADGMFGGJL? 
?@ENGGGEHJFLGED 
TADGDJ:?GQJGHE 
HEFHDGLEJLJD 
GLMD@?GJLJGLJGHE 
DJGGEDI 

^FGEJTAADJFEHJEI ^FGEJTAADJFEHJEI 
aZWJPGLJFAADGMFEDEK T@GHJDGNEDJPGL 

FAADGMFEDEK 

\EED@FDIJ<;QJ<7:= SFDMHJ;DHQJ<7:= 

OVJ[TSlJTFhJjOwUGUOFJORJQFhU�UhzTPnwoJmNOJWOS�PlGlhJGNlJi�K��K�J\FFzTPJbl�OHGV 

f23425 
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ZDFJ^@D@J^GDEMGJDJJLJZAEDFGGJL?
 

�VJYzHJwUuFTGzHlwJalPO�JTGGlwGJGNTGJTPPJORJGNlJUFROHSTGUOFJMOFGTUFlhJNlHlUFJUw 

GHzGNRzPJTFhJTMMzHTGlJTFhJGNTGJGNUwJMNTHGlHJwMNOOPJUwJUFJMOS�PUTFMlJ�UGNJTPP 
Tw�lMGwJORJUGwJMNTHGlHxJTFhJ�UGNJTPPJ�lHGUFlFGJglhlHTPxJLGTGlxJTFhJPOMTPJPT�wx 
HluzPTGUOFwxJTFhJHzPlwVJmlJzFhlHwGTFhJGNTGJURJTFIJUFROHSTGUOFJUFJTFIJ�THGJORJGNUw 

Hl�OHGJUwJROzFhJGOJNT�lJallFJhlPUalHTGlPIJSUwHl�HlwlFGlhxJGNTGJ�UPPJMOFwGUGzGl 

uHOzFhwJROHJGNlJHl�OMTGUOFJORJOzHJMNTHGlHVJWNlM�JyELJURJIOzJTuHllJTFhJGNlFJzwl 

GNlJSOzwlJOFJIOzHJjWJOHJGNlJwGIPUwGJOFJIOzHJSOaUPlJhl�UMlJGOJwUuFJIOzHJFTSloV 

blw�OFwlwJLlPlMGlh� 

XE? 

LUuFTGzHlxJXlThJORJWNTHGlHJLMNOOP
 

LUuFTGzHlxJjHlwUhlFGJORJGNlJ_OTHhJORJcHzwGllw
 

^TGl 

<7:=97B97: 

g23425 



cNTF�JIOzV
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EFGHIJKJLMFN
 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstuvtwrux 

yMzpPu 

OPJQERJSTUVJWXYXEJUEZTUXJ[YU\ 

ZH]^M_`JaJ_MH`bGJcULJ]HJd`eJfMFNJG]JGg`Jh]iGJH`b`FGJQ`dJS]HNJWGaG`JWbg]]fJU`j]HG 
[aH_Jk]HJGg`JbgaHG`HJibg]]fJlW``JgGGjimnnH`j]HGbaH_iPFIi`_Po]^npP 

{|}M~Op~PN�}���NP���R�pO��zP�pM~P��pP����P��OP�pOP}M�pPMP��}���P�pR�~OP|M~SP�~P����PO�P��p�Py�pMNp 
O�RpP���LP�NP��OPM�M��M��p�P��PO}pPNRM�pPR~���SpSh� 

}OORNqttSMOM���NpS�z��t~pR�~O�M~S�R}Ri�pM~jwruvk��NO�Sjlrrrrrrvsmnn 
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EFGHIJKJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUO
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9<7:= 

>F?GJ@AHFGEHIJ789<:9<7:= 

BFCEJ: 

FGHIHJGIKLMHNOPQIRGOHL 
STGULGHNOPQIRGOHLGULPVWXGPVYLONLZ[[LJTIPRVPLUJTOOKU\L]PO^GYVLRTVLNOKKO_GH`LQVIUXPVULONLNGUJIK 
aVPNOPQIHJVLONLRTVLJTIPRVPLUJTOOKLGHLZaaVHYGbLcLdSORIKLebaVHYGRXPVULIHYLZYQGHGURPIRG^V 

ebaVHYGRXPVUL]VPLfTGKYgh 
J 

VWJXYGZUJELMNFOPGQHNRJ[NHJSTPUO 

DEJFFGF@GFGEJ\XYGZUJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUO]JGFHEJGEGFGJEIAEJHKG@DE?JLMDENJGOEJ@JF@HKGEHJ<7:;P:= 
QFOEH@GEJEMJR@JFGKEJFGJSIAEJ?E?TJFJHJHKUKHEJVbJGOEJbEFDJEJHJRDSJ?G@HEJGJEJDEGGNEJGcJLdJGECED?JeJGbc 
fEJHEGGFDJ?KCJ?JEDJFENNF?Tc 

NOPQRSSTUQSVWXOYZ[PVOWSOWSPUQS\]UQ^_`QSOXSa_W]PVOW[`SbcdQWeQeSOWSd[fQeSghigjSOXSPUQ 
k_^VPSl_V^QS][WSUQ`dSe]UOO`eS`O][PQSPUQS[ZO_WPeSPOS_eQSVWSPUQSPmOSdQYSd_dV`S][`]_`[PVOWeR 
UPPdRnnmmmodhpoWqeQ^ofOrnde]nk_^VPl_V^QoUPZ` 
J 

>KJEJ:IJDEGFGJSIAEJHKG@DE? g;h<8:h 

>KJEJ<IJiEFDJSJHJRDSJ?G@HEJGJEJDEGGNEJG <=j 

>KJEJgIJkKUKHEJ>KJEJ:JVbJ>KJEJ< :g=7h 

^WJ_O`PFPRGHZGPaNJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUO 

DEJFFGF@GFGEJ\_O`PFPRGHZGPaNJELMNFOPGQHNRJMNHJSTPUObJDEJFFGF@GFGEJlmHNKJK?GDFGKUEJSIAEJHKG@DE? 
AEDJCOKGHnJMKD?GJabbJGECEGOEDJGOEJMEGGEoKJCI 

:cJDFHEJGOEJDEGEUFJGJAEDGKEJJMDENJGOEJpAED?EJJEGJ?EDUKFE?JFE?GqJDEoJFJHJGOEJpNFJFCENEJGJFJH 
CEJEDFGqJFEG@NJJLMDENJGOEJ@JF@HKGEHJ<7:;P:=JQFOEH@GEJEMJR@JFGKEJFGJSIAEJ?E?T 

<cJmJbJFEJGDFFGEHJFHNKJK?GDFGKUE9NFJFCENEJGJMEEJAFKHJGEJEGOEDJEDCFJK4FGKEJ?JEDJFEDAEDFGKEJ? 

gcJDFHEJGOEJGEGFGJMDENJFVEUEJFJHJHKUKHEJKGJVbJGOEJbEFDPEJHJRDSJEJDEGGNEJGcJJDOEJDEGEUFJGJAEDGKEJJGOFG 
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N@?GJVEJKJFG@HEHJKJJGOK?JFFGF@GFGKEJJK?JHEMKJEHJF?JMEGGEo?I 

mHNKJK?GDFGKUEJSIAEJHKG@DE?IJJmHNKJK?GDFGKEJJFJHJNFJFCENEJGJEMJGOEJFOFDGEDJ?FOEEGJKJFG@HE?JGOE 
FFGKUKGKE?JFJHJAED?EJJEGJEMJGOEJEMMKFE?JEMJGOEJFOKEMJ?FOEEGJEMMKFED5JGOEJMKJFJFEJEDJV@?KJE??JEMMKFE?5 
?FOEEGJEAEDFGKEJ?JAED?EJJEG5JHFGFJNFJFCENEJGJFJHJDEAEDGKJC5JO@NFJJDE?E@DFE?5JGEFOJEGECb5JEGFcJdG 
FG?EJKJFG@HE?JGOE?EJFHNKJK?GDFGKUEJFJHJNFJFCENEJGJ?EDUKFE?JADEUKHEHJVbJEGOEDJEDCFJK4FGKEJ?JED 
FEDAEDFGKEJ?JEJJVEOFGMJEMJGOEJFOFDGEDJ?FOEEGJMEDJoOKFOJGOEJFOFDGEDJ?FOEEGJAFb?JFJMEEJEDJEGOED 
FENAEJ?FGKEJcJJkEJJEGJKJFG@HEJGOEJRDSJEMJAED?EJJEGJoOE?EJDEGEJK?JGEJHKDEFGGbJ?@AAEDGJGOE 
KJ?GD@FGKEJFGJADECDFNcJJ 

NOPQeRSS 
TUQSVWXOYZ[PVOWSOWSPUQS\]UQ^_`QSOXSa_W]PVOW[`SbcdQWeQeSOWSd[fQeSghigjSOXSPUQSk_^VP 
l_V^QS][WSUQ`dSe]UOO`eS`O][PQSPUQS[ZO_WPeSPOS_eQSVWSPUQSPmOSdQYSd_dV`S][`]_`[PVOWeR 
UPPdRnnmmmodhpoWqeQ^ofOrnde]nk_^VPl_V^QoUPZ`oS 
E`MUYINNJcNFNdPGJeYRGRJYHJNLMNFOPGQHNRJRTYQUOJFYGJcNJHNMYHGNOJPFJGTNJZcYaN 
eZUeQUZGPYFRW 

>KJEJ:IJ6EGEUFJGJBED?EJJEGJQEDUKFE?JCE?GJL6EoT 

>KJEJ<IJ7FJFCENEJGJFJHJ8EJEDFGJCE?GJLCEG@NJT 

>KJEJgIJQ@NJEMJ>KJEJ:JFJHJ>KJEJ< 

>KJEJ;IJkKUKHEJ>KJEJgJVbJGOEJiEFDJSJHJRDSJ?G@HEJG 
EJDEGGNEJG 

j:jg;8 

::j:j7 

j8898j 

:9:7 

TU[WsSqO_o
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TEMPLATE TABS 

1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions 
Provides description of tabs and input requirements. 
Charter School Tuition Rates 

2- BLUE tabs require input of information 

Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4. 

CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS 

= Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells. 

= Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information. 

Ver. 20160603 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR 
ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT 

Instructions 

Funding by District 

1.) Name of School >Select school name from list. 
>Enter contact information. 

2.) Enrollment Enter enrollment information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Enrollment by Grade 
>Enrollment by District 

3.) Staffing Plan Enter staffing plan information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Full Time Equivalent (FTE), by Position Category, By Quarter 

4.) Yearly Budget Enter Yearly Budget information. Includes: 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. (Note: Quarterly Revenue allocation may be set) 
>Budgeted Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year 
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Budgeted FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 
>Budget Revisions, as necessary and approved by the school's Board 
of Directors, should be submitted when submitting Quarterly Actuals. 

5.) Balance Sheet Enter Balance Sheet information for EdCorps. Separate schools 
merged into a primary EdCorp should NOT use this tab. 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. 

6.) Quarterly Report Enter Actual Quarterly Report information . Includes: 
>Actual Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year 
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Actual FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 

7.) Annual Report Requirement 

= Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner contain "guidance comments" on that particular line item. 
Please "mouse-over" the triangle to reveal each comment. 

file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/91547791/documents/originals/11017708/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/91547791/documents/originals/11017708/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/91547791/documents/originals/11017708/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/91547791/documents/originals/11017708/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/91547791/documents/originals/11017708/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/91547791/documents/originals/11017708/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/91547791/documents/originals/11017708/


  

     
         

  
   

Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District
­
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition)
­

School District Name 
District 
Code 

Final 2015-16 
Basic Tuition* 

Final 2016-17 
Basic Tuition* 

Page 2 of 42
�
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     ANNUAL BUDGET & QUARTERLY REPORT TEMPLATE 

Manhattan Charter School
­

SCHOOL 
Name: Manhattan Charter School 

CONTACT INFORMATION
­
Contact Name: Ola Duru 
Contact Title: Director of Operations 
Contact Email: 
Contact Phone: 

REPORT PERIOD
­
Current Academic Year: 2016-17 
Prior Academic Year: Err:508 
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TER 4

TER 4

Column(s)
or the 

ANNUAL BUDGET

   

  

  

  
   

  
Funding by District
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MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL 
2016-17 

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 

47 

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 
47 47 47 44 38 

GRADES 
INITIAL BUDGETED ENROLLMENT 
TOTAL ENROLLMENT = 270 

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT 

PRIMARY/OTHER 
1 PRIMARY District 
2 SECONDARY District 

NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS ENROLLED: 
NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED: 

DISTRICT NAME(S) 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 

(Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 4 
Other District 5 

Other District 3 (Select from drop-down list) → 

(Select from drop-down list) → 
(Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 6 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 7 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 8 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 9 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 10 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 11 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 12 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 13 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 14 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 15 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 16 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 17 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 18 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 19 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 20 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 21 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 22 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 23 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 24 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 25 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 26 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 27 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 28 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 29 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 30 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 31 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 32 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 33 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 34 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 35 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 36 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 37 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 38 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 39 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 40 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 41 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 42 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 43 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 44 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 45 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 46 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 47 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 48 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 49 (Select from drop-down list) → 

Other District 50 (Select from drop-down list) → 

ACTUAL 

1 
264 

PRIOR YEAR 
QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUAR 

Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original 
1 0 1 0 1 0 1 

270 0 270 0 270 0 270 

QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUAR 

270 270 270 270 

ANNUAL BUDGET 
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' 
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns f 
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 

ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

PRIOR YEAR 
Err:508 

264 

Actual 
Enrollment 
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MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOO
2016-17

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT
Funding by District

QUA

QUA

ANNUAL BUDGET
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED'
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.ANNUAL BUDGET

ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

   

  

  

  
 

     

   
     

 
   

 
 

           
             

     
  

 
    

L 

8 9 10 11 12 

RTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 
Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 

ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
RTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY 
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT 

Column(s) 
for the 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 
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MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

N CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

ULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

3

3

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE
3

e 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
ed quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3

an .
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MANHATTA 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 

CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

STAFFING PLAN F 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 
1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 
1.5 1.0 1.0 1.0 
1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 
4.5 5.0 5.0 5.0 

9.3 9.3 0.0 9.3 0.0 9.3 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 
13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 
2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 
5.3 5.3 5.3 5.3 

0.0 0.0 0.0 
1.0 1.5 1.5 1.5 
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
29.8 30.3 0.0 30.3 0.0 30.3 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE 
Err:508 Q1 Q2 Q 

ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

39.0 39.5 0.0 39.5 0.0 39.5 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave th 
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affect 

d 4 



Page 7 of 42 mcs-2016-17-budget-and-quarterly-report-7-1.xlsx

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

MANHATT

STAFFING PLAN -

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave t
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affe
and 4.
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AN CHARTER SCHOOL
­
2016-17
­

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 

CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE") 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 
1.3 
1.0 
1.5 

0.0 
0.5 
5.0 

0.0 9.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 
13.0 
2.5 
0.0 
8.0 
5.3 
0.0 
1.5 
0.0 

0.0 30.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE 
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 39.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

he 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
cted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 

*NOTE: Each quarter, the actual FTE should be input. 
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MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

- .50
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ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 

CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

Description of Assumptions 

Shared MCS staff: ED - .50 / CAO - .25 
Principal - .75 / AP - 1 

Shared Staff:Ops Manager .50 

Description of Assumptions 

Core teachers + Science 
2 FT/ 1 PT (.50) 

Instructional Assistants 
2 Music, 1 Art, 1 Foreign Language, .25 band 

Description of Assumptions 

*NOTE: State the assumptions that are being 
made for personnel FTE levels. 

Shared MCS staff: DOO - .50 / HR Coordinator - . 
50/ Ops. Asst - .50 

Admin Asst. - 2 / Parent Relations - 1 / 1 Security, 
Ops Aide - 1. 

Shared MCS staff: Counselor - 1 / Child Associate 
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uarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
ted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.

   

  
   

  

     
  

              

                   

  

    
     

   

    

 

     

    

    

   
      

    
     

 

     

 

          

   
     

  
    

   
     

 
     

   

           

   

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 

              
             

   
  

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

Total Revenue 4,329,647 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses 3,944,144 1,090,314 #NAME? #NAME? 1,090,314 #NAME? #NAME? 1,090,314 
Net Income 385,503 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment 264 270 - - 270 - - 270 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Err:508 Variance Variance 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate PPR %/Qtr-> 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 3,668,538 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A 

#NAME? 3,668,538 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 484,870 91,291 #NAME? 91,291 #NAME? 91,291 
Grants 

Stimulus #NAME? #NAME? 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) #NAME? #NAME? 
Other #NAME? #NAME? 

Other #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 4,153,408 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 34,336 6,229 #NAME? 6,229 #NAME? 6,229 
Title I 84,189 22,438 #NAME? 22,438 #NAME? 22,438 
Title Funding - Other 5,754 1,439 #NAME? 1,439 #NAME? 1,439 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) #NAME? #NAME? 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation #NAME? #NAME? 
Other #NAME? #NAME? 

Other #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 124,279 30,106 - #NAME? 30,106 - #NAME? 30,106 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 14,094 5,000 #NAME? 5,000 #NAME? 5,000 
Fundraising - #NAME? #NAME? 
Erate Reimbursement 9,163 2,500 #NAME? 2,500 #NAME? 2,500 
Earnings on Investments - #NAME? #NAME? 
Interest Income 7,351 1,625 #NAME? 1,625 #NAME? 1,625 
Food Service (Income from meals) #NAME? #NAME? 
Text Book 21,352 5,338 #NAME? 5,338 #NAME? 5,338 
OTHER 25,000 #NAME? 25,000 #NAME? 25,000 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 51,960 39,463 - #NAME? 39,463 - #NAME? 39,463 

TOTAL REVENUE 4,329,647 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Allocate Per 
Pupil Revenue 

by Quarter 
*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave 

If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affec 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 
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270 

Total Revenue 4,329,647 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses 3,944,144 1,090,314 #NAME? #NAME? 1,090,314 #NAME? #NAME? 1,090,314 
Net Income 385,503 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment 264 
 270 - - 270 - -

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Original Revised Original Revised Original 
Err:508 Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management 1.25 205,735 57,352 #NAME? 57,352 #NAME? 57,352 
Instructional Management 1.00 150,078 27,311 #NAME? 27,311 #NAME? 27,311 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 1.50 90,650 30,750 #NAME? 30,750 #NAME? 30,750 
CFO / Director of Finance - #NAME? #NAME? 
Operation / Business Manager 0.50 57,919 6,250 #NAME? 6,250 #NAME? 6,250 
Administrative Staff 5.00 125,002 54,412 #NAME? 54,412 #NAME? 54,412 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 9.25 629,384 176,074 - #NAME? 176,074 - #NAME? 176,074 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 13.00 888,650 231,830 #NAME? 231,830 #NAME? 231,830 
Teachers - SPED 2.50 160,408 49,873 #NAME? 49,873 #NAME? 49,873 
Substitute Teachers - #NAME? #NAME? 
Teaching Assistants 8.00 243,368 67,670 #NAME? 67,670 #NAME? 67,670 
Specialty Teachers 5.25 254,719 84,277 #NAME? 84,277 #NAME? 84,277 
Aides - 67,837 #NAME? #NAME? 
Therapists & Counselors 1.50 65,809 27,575 #NAME? 27,575 #NAME? 27,575 
Other 

- 378,003 76,382 #NAME? 76,382 #NAME? 76,382 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 30.25 2,058,794 537,606 - #NAME? 537,606 - #NAME? 537,606 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse - #NAME? #NAME? 
Librarian - #NAME? #NAME? 
Custodian - #NAME? #NAME? 
Security - #NAME? #NAME? 
Other - #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL - - - - #NAME? - - #NAME? -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 39.50 2,688,178 713,680 - #NAME? 713,680 - #NAME? 713,680 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 218,330 77,680 #NAME? 77,680 #NAME? 77,680 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 251,750 63,556 #NAME? 63,556 #NAME? 63,556 
Retirement / Pension 83,244 19,773 #NAME? 19,773 #NAME? 19,773 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 553,324 161,009 - #NAME? 161,009 - #NAME? 161,009 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 39.50 3,241,502 874,689 - #NAME? 874,689 - #NAME? 874,689 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 68,000 17,000 #NAME? 17,000 #NAME? 17,000 
Legal 14,449 5,000 #NAME? 5,000 #NAME? 5,000 
Management Company Fee - - #NAME? #NAME? 
Nurse Services - - #NAME? #NAME? 
Food Service / School Lunch - - #NAME? #NAME? 
Payroll Services 9,063 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 
Special Ed Services - #NAME? #NAME? 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - #NAME? #NAME? 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 158,116 56,450 #NAME? 56,450 #NAME? 56,450 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 249,628 81,450 - #NAME? 81,450 - #NAME? 81,450 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 
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MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

Total Revenue 4,329,647 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses 3,944,144 1,090,314 #NAME? #NAME? 1,090,314 #NAME? #NAME? 1,090,314 
Net Income 385,503 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment 264 270 - - 270 - - 270 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Err:508 Variance Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 

- #NAME? 105,565 -366,778 105,565 #NAME? 105,565 

14,250 #NAME? 14,250 #NAME? 14,250 

35,933 9,934 #NAME? 9,934 #NAME? 9,934 

5,598 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 3,000 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 14,364 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials -
Textbooks / Workbooks 48,962 
Supplies & Materials other 20,291 

11,455 Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 2,668 

61,402 Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 42,732 
Field Trips 7,660 
Transportation (student) 11,055 
Student Services - other 33,527 14,000 #NAME? 14,000 #NAME? 14,000 

4,500 #NAME? 4,500 #NAME? 4,500 
#NAME? #NAME? 

18,872 #NAME? 18,872 #NAME? 18,872 
8,313 #NAME? 8,313 #NAME? 8,313 
1,250 #NAME? 1,250 #NAME? 1,250 
1,000 #NAME? 1,000 #NAME? 1,000 
5,494 #NAME? 5,494 #NAME? 5,494 

12,000 #NAME? 12,000 #NAME? 12,000 
4,035 #NAME? 4,035 #NAME? 4,035 
1,352 #NAME? 1,352 #NAME? 1,352 

Office Expense 5,900 4,500 #NAME? 4,500 #NAME? 4,500 
77,906 16,250 #NAME? 16,250 #NAME? 16,250 Staff Development 

Staff Recruitment 5,506 3,125 #NAME? 3,125 #NAME? 3,125 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 5,015 3,250 #NAME? 3,250 #NAME? 3,250 
School Meals / Lunch 2,389 500 #NAME? 500 #NAME? 500 
Travel (Staff) - #NAME? #NAME? 
Fundraising 2,911 2,125 #NAME? 2,125 #NAME? 2,125 

7,437 2,000 #NAME? 2,000 #NAME? 2,000 Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 

#NAME? 3,750 #NAME? 3,750 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

Janitorial 303 676 #NAME? 676 #NAME? 676 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest - #NAME? #NAME? 

- 3,750 Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture -
Security -

- #NAME? #NAME? Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 36,236 14,360 - #NAME? 14,360 - #NAME? 14,360 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 50,000 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY #NAME? #NAME? 

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,944,144 1,090,314 - #NAME? 1,090,314 - #NAME? 1,090,314 

NET INCOME 385,503 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
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MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

Total Revenue 4,329,647 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses 3,944,144 1,090,314 #NAME? #NAME? 1,090,314 #NAME? #NAME? 1,090,314 
Net Income 385,503 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment 264 270 - - 270 - - 270 

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Err:508 Variance Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 16,400 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 14,940 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

#NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? #NAME? 

4,038 - #NAME? 4,038 - #NAME? 4,038 

Number of Districts: 1 1 - - 1 - - 1 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 264 270 - - 270 - - 270 
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - - - - - - - -

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 264 270 - - 270 - - 270 
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MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2016-17

3rd

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leav
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the aff

   

 

 
 

  

    
    

  

    

 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

   
  

  
   

 

         

          

  

 

 
 

 

     

 

 

 

 
 

     

  
 

  
 

  
 

             
              

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A 

#NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 1,090,314 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 270 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 

25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? 91,291 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? 6,229 #NAME? 
#NAME? 22,438 #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,439 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 30,106 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 5,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 2,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,625 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 5,338 #NAME? 
#NAME? 25,000 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 39,463 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

e the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
ected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 



Page 14 of 42 mcs-2016-17-budget-and-quarterly-report-7-1.xlsx

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management 1.25 
Instructional Management 1.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 1.50 
CFO / Director of Finance -
Operation / Business Manager 0.50 
Administrative Staff 5.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 9.25 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 13.00 
Teachers - SPED 2.50 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants 8.00 
Specialty Teachers 5.25 
Aides -
Therapists & Counselors 1.50 
Other 

-

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 30.25 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse -
Librarian -
Custodian -
Security -
Other -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 39.50 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 39.50 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 1,090,314 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
- - 270 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Variance 
Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

#NAME? 57,352 #NAME? 
#NAME? 27,311 #NAME? 
#NAME? 30,750 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 6,250 #NAME? 
#NAME? 54,412 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 176,074 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 231,830 #NAME? 
#NAME? 49,873 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 67,670 #NAME? 
#NAME? 84,277 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 27,575 #NAME? 

#NAME? 76,382 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 537,606 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
- #NAME? - - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 713,680 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 77,680 #NAME? 
#NAME? 63,556 #NAME? 
#NAME? 19,773 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 161,009 - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 874,689 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 17,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 5,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 56,450 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 81,450 - #NAME? 
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Total Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Expenses #NAME? #NAME? 1,090,314 #NAME? #NAME? 

Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
Actual Student Enrollment 270 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Revised Original Revised 
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? 3,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 4,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 18,872 #NAME? 
#NAME? 8,313 #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,250 #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 5,494 #NAME? 
#NAME? 12,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 4,035 #NAME? 
#NAME? 1,352 #NAME? 
#NAME? 14,000 #NAME? 
#NAME? 4,500 #NAME? 
#NAME? 16,250 #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,125 #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,250 #NAME? 
#NAME? 500 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 2,125 #NAME? 
#NAME? 2,000 #NAME? 

- #NAME? 105,565 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 9,934 #NAME? 
#NAME? 676 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? 3,750 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 
- #NAME? 14,360 - #NAME? 

#NAME? 14,250 #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? 

- #NAME? 1,090,314 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE
�
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-


ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

- - 1 - -
- - 270 - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - 270 - -

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? 4,038 - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? 1,090,314 #NAME? #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
270 - -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Revised Original Revised 
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A 

#NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

MANHATTAN CHARTE 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

4,361,254 #NAME? #NAME? (417,110) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

365,162 #NAME? #NAME? (119,708) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

24,917 #NAME? #NAME? (9,419) #NAME? 
89,752 #NAME? #NAME? 5,563 #NAME? 

5,754 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

120,423 #NAME? #NAME? (3,856) #NAME? 

20,000 #NAME? #NAME? 5,906 #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

10,000 #NAME? #NAME? 837 #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

6,500 #NAME? #NAME? (851) #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

21,352 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
100,000 #NAME? #NAME? 100,000 #NAME? 

157,852 #NAME? #NAME? 105,892 #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

Avg. No. of ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 
Positions 

Executive Management 

39.50 

1.25 
Instructional Management 1.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 1.50 
CFO / Director of Finance -
Operation / Business Manager 0.50 
Administrative Staff 5.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 9.25 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 13.00 
Teachers - SPED 2.50 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants 8.00 
Specialty Teachers 5.25 
Aides -
Therapists & Counselors 1.50 
Other 

-

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 30.25 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse -
Librarian -
Custodian -
Security -
Other -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 39.50 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
�
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES
�

MANHATTAN CHARTE
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

4,361,254 #NAME? #NAME? (417,110) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

229,406 #NAME? #NAME? (23,671) #NAME? 
109,242 #NAME? #NAME? 40,836 #NAME? 
123,000 #NAME? #NAME? (32,350) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
25,000 #NAME? #NAME? 32,919 #NAME? 

217,647 #NAME? #NAME? (92,645) #NAME? 

704,295 #NAME? #NAME? (74,911) #NAME? 

927,320 #NAME? #NAME? (38,670) #NAME? 
199,492 #NAME? #NAME? (39,084) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
270,680 #NAME? #NAME? (27,312) #NAME? 
337,106 #NAME? #NAME? (82,387) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? 67,837 #NAME? 
110,300 #NAME? #NAME? (44,491) #NAME? 

305,527 #NAME? #NAME? 72,476 #NAME? 

2,150,425 #NAME? #NAME? (91,631) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

2,854,720 #NAME? #NAME? (166,542) #NAME? 

310,719 #NAME? #NAME? (92,389) #NAME? 
254,225 #NAME? #NAME? (2,475) #NAME? 

79,092 #NAME? #NAME? 4,152 #NAME? 

644,036 #NAME? #NAME? (90,712) #NAME? 

3,498,756 #NAME? #NAME? (257,254) #NAME? 

68,000 #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
20,000 #NAME? #NAME? (5,551) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

12,000 #NAME? #NAME? (2,937) #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

225,800 #NAME? #NAME? (67,684) #NAME? 
325,800 #NAME? #NAME? (76,172) #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

MANHATTAN CHARTE 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

4,361,254 #NAME? #NAME? (417,110) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

12,000 #NAME? #NAME? (6,402) #NAME? 
18,000 #NAME? #NAME? (3,636) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
75,487 #NAME? #NAME? (26,525) #NAME? 
33,250 #NAME? #NAME? (12,959) #NAME? 

5,000 #NAME? #NAME? 6,455 #NAME? 
4,000 #NAME? #NAME? (1,332) #NAME? 

21,975 #NAME? #NAME? 39,427 #NAME? 
48,000 #NAME? #NAME? (5,268) #NAME? 
16,140 #NAME? #NAME? (8,480) #NAME? 

5,407 #NAME? #NAME? 5,648 #NAME? 
56,000 #NAME? #NAME? (22,473) #NAME? 
18,000 #NAME? #NAME? (12,100) #NAME? 
65,000 #NAME? #NAME? 12,906 #NAME? 
12,500 #NAME? #NAME? (6,994) #NAME? 
13,000 #NAME? #NAME? (7,985) #NAME? 

2,000 #NAME? #NAME? 389 #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

8,500 #NAME? #NAME? (5,589) #NAME? 
8,000 #NAME? #NAME? (563) #NAME? 

422,259 #NAME? #NAME? (55,481) #NAME? 

39,735 #NAME? #NAME? (3,802) #NAME? 
2,704 #NAME? #NAME? (2,401) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
15,000 #NAME? #NAME? (15,000) #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 
57,439 #NAME? #NAME? (21,203) #NAME? 

57,000 #NAME? #NAME? (7,000) #NAME? 
- #NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? 

4,361,254 #NAME? #NAME? (417,110) #NAME? 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

MANHATTAN CHARTE 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

4,361,254 #NAME? #NAME? (417,110) #NAME? 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 
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MANHATTAN CHART

2016-17

   

 

 
 

  

    
    

  

    

 

    

   

   
  

 
 

     

 

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

  

   
  

  

  

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A 

#NAME? 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 

ER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management
�
Instructional Management
�
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
�
CFO / Director of Finance
�
Operation / Business Manager
�
Administrative Staff
�

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular
�
Teachers - SPED
�
Substitute Teachers
�
Teaching Assistants
�
Specialty Teachers
�
Aides
�
Therapists & Counselors
�
Other
�

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse
�
Librarian
�
Custodian
�
Security
�
Other
�

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 

1.25 
1.00 
1.50 


-

0.50 
5.00 

9.25 

13.00 
2.50 


-

8.00 
5.25 


-

1.50 

Summer K, Teacher Incentive Bonus, Test Prep -

39.50 

Stipends 
30.25 

-

-

-

-


-

-


39.50 

ER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
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MANHATTAN CHART

2016-17

   

 

 
 

  

 

    
   

  
   

  

  

   

 
 

   
   
 

   

    
  

  

   

  
  

 

 

  

  

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other
�
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS
�

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities
�
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
�

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
­
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
­

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

ER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 

33,527 
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MANHATTAN CHART

2016-17
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

ER SCHOOL 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 



   

  

           

    

 
         

        
      

      

       

       

         

      

      

  

 
         

        
      

         
          

     

       

         

      

 
     

      

       

        

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL 
BALANCE SHEET 

2016-17 

Prior Year Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

ASSETS 
Err:508 As of 9/30 As of 12/31 As of 3/31 As of 6/30 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 

Contributions and other receivables 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS - - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net - - - - -

OTHER ASSETS - - - - -

TOTAL ASSETS - - - - -

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred Revenue 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 

Other 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES - - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities - - - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES - - - - -

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

Page 25 of 42 mcs-2016-17-budget-and-quarterly-report-7-1.xlsx 



Page 26 of 42 mcs-2016-17-budget-and-quarterly-report-7-1.xlsx

OOL

uarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

   

    
     

  
           

           
           

            

               

        

   
  

      

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

          
              

     

    
        

    

    

             

   
      

    
     

     

         
    

     

            

   
     

    
    

     
     

     
     

    

             

            

       
       

  
 

  
 

   

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCH 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -


- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

TOTAL REVENUE - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -
- #NAME? -

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 

Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
�

Executive Management
�
Instructional Management
�
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
�
CFO / Director of Finance
�
Operation / Business Manager
�
Administrative Staff
�

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular
�
Teachers - SPED
�
Substitute Teachers
�
Teaching Assistants
�
Specialty Teachers
�
Aides
�
Therapists & Counselors
�
Other
�

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse
�
Librarian
�
Custodian
�
Security
�
Other
�

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? #NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�
Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
�

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCH 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 3rd Q 

Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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    -  -  -  - 

           NET INCOME 

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCH 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other
�
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS
�

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities
�
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
�

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
­
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
­

TOTAL EXPENSES 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -


- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

- #NAME? #NAME? 
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REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCH 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
Total Revenue - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

Total Expenses - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Net Income - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
Actual Student Enrollment - #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Q 
*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 

Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

Current Current 
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -

- #NAME? - - #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

HOOL 
n 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 

#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 
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HOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME? 
Instructional Management #NAME? 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? 
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? 
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? 
Administrative Staff #NAME? 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular #NAME? 
Teachers - SPED #NAME? 
Substitute Teachers #NAME? 
Teaching Assistants #NAME? 
Specialty Teachers #NAME? 
Aides #NAME? 
Therapists & Counselors #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse #NAME? 
Librarian #NAME? 
Custodian #NAME? 
Security #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
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HOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Variance Actual Variance 
Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - #NAME? -
#NAME? - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
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HOOL 
n 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -
#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

#NAME? - - #NAME? -

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE
�
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-


ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

#NAME? 

#NAME? 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

-
-

-

-

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -

- #NAME? -
- #NAME? -

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Current Current 
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 
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- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOO 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- -
- -
- -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

-

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

#NAME? -
-

- - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - #NAME? #NAME? -

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs
�
Title I
�
Title Funding - Other
�
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
�
Grants
�

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -



Page 35 of 42 mcs-2016-17-budget-and-quarterly-report-7-1.xlsx

L

   

 

 
 

  

       
       

  
       

 
   

    
  

 

  
  
  

 

  

  

   

   
 
 

  

  

   

 
  

  

  
 
 

   

    
 

    
     

  
          

          
          
          

     

  

  
   
 
 

            
                 

                
 
 

  
   

           
              

 
  

  
   
 
 

            
                 
      

 

          
          
          
          
          

          
          

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          

          

          
          
          
          
          
          

          

          
          
          
          

          

          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          

          

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOO 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

Executive Management 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Instructional Management -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Administrative Staff #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? -

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Therapists & Counselors #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Other #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Teachers - Regular #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Teachers - SPED #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Teaching Assistants #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Specialty Teachers #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
Aides #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Substitute Teachers #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

Nurse #NAME? 
Librarian #NAME? 
Custodian #NAME? 
Security #NAME? 
Other #NAME? 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? - - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
�
Fringe / Employee Benefits
�
Retirement / Pension
�

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit -
Legal -
Management Company Fee -
Nurse Services -
Food Service / School Lunch -
Payroll Services -
Special Ed Services -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) -

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting -

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOO 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget 

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? -

- - - #NAME? #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE
�
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-


ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOO 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 
-

-
-
-

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -

- - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - #NAME? #NAME? - -
- - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 
Actual 

Current vs. Actual Original Actual 
Budget vs. Budget vs. 
(Current Current Current Current (Current Original 

Actual Quarter) Budget Budget - TY Budget TY Quarter) Budget 

* Enrollment Data Based on Last Actual Quarter Completed 
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL - - - - -
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OL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #NAME? 

- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

4,361,254 4,361,254 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -
#N/A #N/A - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
365,162 (365,162) - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

24,917 (24,917) - -
89,752 (89,752) - -

5,754 (5,754) - -
- - - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

120,423 (120,423) - -

20,000 (20,000) - -
- - - -

10,000 (10,000) - -
- - - -

6,500 (6,500) - -
- - - -

21,352 (21,352) - -
100,000 (100,000) - -

157,852 (157,852) - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 
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OL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

4,361,254 4,361,254 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

Therapists & Counselors #NAME? 110,300 110,300 - -
Other #NAME? 305,527 305,527 - -

Teaching Assistants #NAME? 270,680 270,680 - -
Specialty Teachers #NAME? 337,106 337,106 - -
Aides #NAME? - - - -

CFO / Director of Finance #NAME? - - - -
Operation / Business Manager #NAME? 25,000 25,000 - -
Administrative Staff #NAME? 217,647 217,647 - -

Executive Management 
#NAME? 
#NAME? 

109,242 -
229,406 229,406 - -

Instructional Management 109,242 -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME? 123,000 123,000 - -

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME? 704,295 704,295 - -

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 927,320 -
Teachers - SPED #NAME? 199,492 199,492 - -
Substitute Teachers 

#NAME? 927,320 -

#NAME? - - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 2,150,425 2,150,425 - -

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse #NAME? - -
Librarian #NAME? - -
Custodian #NAME? - -
Security #NAME? - -
Other #NAME? - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME? 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 2,854,720 2,854,720 - -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 310,719 -

254,225 -
79,092 -

310,719 -
Fringe / Employee Benefits 254,225 -
Retirement / Pension 79,092 -

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 644,036 644,036 - -

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME? 3,498,756 3,498,756 - -

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 68,000 -
Legal 20,000 -
Management Company Fee - -
Nurse Services - -
Food Service / School Lunch - -
Payroll Services 12,000 -
Special Ed Services - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - -

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 225,800 225,800 - -
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 325,800 325,800 - -

68,000 -
20,000 -

- -
- -
- -

12,000 -
- -
- -
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OL 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 

Other 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 

Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

4,361,254 4,361,254 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

12,000 12,000 - -
18,000 18,000 - -

- - - -
75,487 75,487 - -
33,250 33,250 - -

5,000 5,000 - -
4,000 4,000 - -

21,975 21,975 - -
48,000 48,000 - -
16,140 16,140 - -

5,407 5,407 - -
56,000 56,000 - -
18,000 18,000 - -
65,000 65,000 - -
12,500 12,500 - -
13,000 13,000 - -

2,000 2,000 - -
- - - -

8,500 8,500 - -
8,000 8,000 - -

422,259 422,259 - -

39,735 39,735 - -
2,704 2,704 - -

- - - -
15,000 15,000 - -

- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
57,439 57,439 - -

57,000 57,000 - -
- - - -

4,361,254 4,361,254 - -

#NAME? #NAME? - -
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 

#NAME? #NAME? - -

4,361,254 4,361,254 - -
#NAME? #NAME? - -

-

S 

Original 
Budget - TY Budget TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

- -

- -ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

- -

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

- -

- -

- - -
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -

- --
- - -
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Annual Report Requirement 
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL 

2016-17 

$0.00 

Per NYS Statute 

Administrative 
expenditures per pupil: 

Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all 
general administration salaries and other general 
administration expenditures divided by the total 
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit costs 
or expenditures should not be reported here. 

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4 
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Entry	6a	Audited	Statements
Last	updated:	10/26/2016

Regents,	NYCDOE	and	Buffalo	BOE	authorized	schools	should	enter	the	financial	contact	information
requested	and	upload	the	independent	auditor's	report	and	internal	controls	reports	as	one
combined	file.

Page	1

School	Based	Fiscal	Contact	Information

School	Based	Fiscal
Contact	Name

School	Based	Fiscal
Contact	Email

School	Based	Fiscal
Contact	Phone

Ola	Duru

Audit	Firm	Contact	Information

School	Audit
Contact	Name

School	Audit
Contact	Email

School	Audit
Contact	Phone

Years	Working	With
This	Audit	Firm

Gus	Saliba 9

If	Applicable:

Outsourced
Financial
Services	Firm
Name

Outsourced
Financial
Services
Contact

Outsourced
Financial
Services	Email

Outsourced
Financial
Services	Phone

Years	Working
With	This	Firm

Please	upload	as	one	combined	file:

a.	the	independent	auditor's	report	on	financial	statements	and	notes;	and	
b.	reports	on	internal	controls	over	financial	reporting	and	compliance

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84001/7054618-
F7wWrRhhE3/MCS%20-%20Audited%20Financial%20Statements%20FY15-16%20-

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84001/7054618-F7wWrRhhE3/MCS%20-%20Audited%20Financial%20Statements%20FY15-16%20-%20for%20submission.pdf
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
 
TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL 
 
 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Manhattan Charter School (the “School”) (a 
not-for-profit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and 
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the School’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 



 
 
 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the School as of June 30, 2016, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for 
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited the School’s 2015 financial statements, and our report dated September 16, 
2015, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In our opinion, the 
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, is 
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 7, 
2016, on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 
 

 
 

New York, New York 
October 7, 2016  

 
 



2016 2015
ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3,161,791$     2,301,664$     
Investments 1,293,697       1,514,002       
Due from related party 122,468          163,514          
Grants and contracts receivable 92,299            61,981            
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 63,225 85,184

Total current assets 4,733,480       4,126,345       

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
and amortization of $460,392 and $413,274, respectively 188,358          123,480          

Restricted cash 71,648            71,147            

TOTAL ASSETS 4,993,486$     4,320,972$     

LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 91,577$          90,970$          
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 486,050 570,418
Refundable advances 2,845              13,708            

Total current liabilities 580,472          675,096          

Unrestricted net assets:
Undesignated 3,128,014       2,145,876       
Board-designated 1,285,000       1,500,000       

Total unrestricted net assets 4,413,014       3,645,876       

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 4,993,486$     4,320,972$     

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2016
(with comparative information for June 30, 2015)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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2016 2015

Revenue and support:
State and local per pupil operating revenue 4,208,217$     4,094,131$     
Federal grants 148,233          132,659          
State and city grants 20,429            21,630            
Contributions and grants 19,394            51,777            
Investment income, net 6,973              12,621            

Total revenue and support 4,403,246       4,312,818       

Expenses:
Program services:

Regular education 2,602,414       2,853,511       
Special education 529,221          599,813          
Extended day 45,175            32,636            

Total program services 3,176,810       3,485,960       
Supporting services:

Management and general 429,204          441,081          
Fundraising 30,094            28,932            

Total expenses 3,636,108       3,955,973       

Changes in unrestricted net assets 767,138          356,845          

Unrestricted net assets - beginning of year 3,645,876       3,289,031       

Unrestricted net assets - end of year 4,413,014$     3,645,876$     

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(with summarized comparative financial information for the year ended June 30, 2015)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

- 4 -



Regular Special Extended Management
Education Education Day Total and General Fundraising Total 2015

Salaries and wages 1,730,726$  347,755$     34,378$       2,112,859$  266,965$     19,141$       2,398,965$  2,770,841$  
Employee benefits and payroll taxes 380,882       76,531         7,565           464,978       58,752         4,212           527,942       579,375       
Professional and accounting services 28,755         6,116           217              35,088         74,179         121              109,388       84,054         
Professional development 67,520         14,524         338              82,382         8,122           5,129           95,633         59,687         
Consultants 129,644       27,998         535              158,177       4,150           298              162,625       106,319       
Leased equipment 7,675           1,542           152              9,369           1,184           85                10,638         6,618           
Supplies and materials 20,970         4,539           75                25,584         579              43                26,206         25,958         
Curriculum and classroom 113,053       24,956         -                   138,009       -                   -                   138,009       133,374       
Travel and conferences 15,515         3,408           3                  18,926         27                2                  18,955         12,262         
Insurance 28,237         5,674           561              34,472         4,355           312              39,139         38,151         
Postage and printing 1,486           299              30                1,815           229              16                2,060           2,281           
Technology and communications 23,366         4,695           464              28,525         3,604           258              32,387         42,715         
Dues and subscriptions 5,528           1,111           110              6,749           853              61                7,663           12,429         
Food services 2,011           442              -                   2,453           -                   -                   2,453           2,694           
Student and staff recruiting and retention 11,487         2,486           41                14,014         321              23                14,358         22,068         
Depreciation and amortization 33,993         6,830           675              41,498         5,244           376              47,118         53,447         
Facility 1,566           315              31                1,912           242              17                2,171           3,218           
Miscellaneous -                   -                   -                   -                   398              -                   398              482              

Total expenses 2,602,414$  529,221$     45,175$       3,176,810$  429,204$     30,094$       3,636,108$  3,955,973$  

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Program Services Supporting Services

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(with summarized comparative financial information for the year ended June 30, 2015)

2016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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2016 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Changes in unrestricted net assets 767,138$        356,845$        
Adjustments to reconcile changes in unrestricted net assets

to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 47,118            53,447            
Unrealized loss (gain) on investments 955                 (2,628)             

Changes in certain assets and liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in grants and contracts receivable (30,318)           1,740              
Decrease (Increase) in prepaid expenses and other current assets 21,959            (2,886)             
Decrease (Increase) in due from related party 41,046            (6,905)             
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses 607                 (2,815)             
(Decrease) Increase in accrued payroll and payroll taxes (84,368)           18,430            
(Decrease) Increase in refundable advances (10,863)           13,708            

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 753,274          428,936          

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Maturity of certificate of deposit 215,000          -                  
Decrease (Increase) in market value of investments 4,350              (2,551)             
(Increase) in restricted cash (501)                (538)                
Purchases of property and equipment (111,996)         (23,736)           

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES 106,853          (26,825)           

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 860,127          402,111          

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,301,664       1,899,553       

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 3,161,791$     2,301,664$     

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL

(with summarized comparative financial information for the year ended June 30, 2015)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

- 6 -



MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 
(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 

 
 
NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 

Nature of Organization 
Manhattan Charter School (the “School”) is a New York State, not-for-profit educational 
corporation that was incorporated on July 21, 2004 to operate a Charter School pursuant to 
Article 56 of the Education Law of the State of New York.  The School was granted a 
provisional charter on July 21, 2004 valid for a term of five years and renewable upon 
expiration by the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York.  The Board of 
Regents approved and issued several renewals to the School’s charter expiring on June 30, 
2019.  The School’s mission is to prepare its students to achieve high academic levels in the 
four core subject areas, communicate effectively in verbal, mathematical and musical 
languages, and to apply critical thinking processes and ethical standards to learning, living 
and problem solving. The School provided education to approximately 265 students in grades 
kindergarten through fifth during the 2015-2016 academic year. 
 
The School shares space with a New York City public school beginning in August 2005.  The 
School is not responsible for rent, utilities, custodial services, maintenance and school safety 
services other than security related to the School’s programs that take place outside the 
district’s school day. 
 
Food and Transportation Services 
The New York City Department of Education provides free lunches and reduced-price 
lunches and transportation to a majority of the School’s students.  Such costs are not included 
in these financial statements. The School covers the cost of lunches for children entitled to 
reduced – priced and free lunches. The School also receives reimbursement from parents who 
are charged full price for these lunches. 

 
Tax Status 
The School is exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue 
Code as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) and a similar provision under New 
York State income tax laws. The School has also been classified as an entity that is not a 
private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) and qualifies for deductible 
contributions as provided in section 170(b)(l)(A)(ii). The School is subject to income taxes 
only on net unrelated business income. The School did not have net unrelated business 
income for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. 
 
The School’s accounting policy provides that a tax expense or benefit from an uncertain tax 
position may be recognized when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained 
upon examination, including resolutions of any related appeals or litigation processes, based 
on the technical merits. The School has no uncertain tax position resulting in an accrual of tax 
expense or benefit. 

 
IRS Forms 990 filed by the School are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue 
Service up to three years from the extended due date of each return. Forms 990 filed by the 
School are no longer subject to examination for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012, and 
prior. 

- 7 -



MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 
(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 

 
 
NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(Continued) 
 

Basis of Presentation 
The School’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Financial statement presentation follows the requirements of the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (“FASB”) in its Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 958-205. 
Under ASC 958-205, the School is required to report information regarding its financial 
position and activities according to three classes of net assets; unrestricted net assets, 
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The net assets 
classifications are described as follows: 

 
Unrestricted 
Unrestricted net assets of the School consists of cash and otherwise unrestricted 
amounts that are available for use in carrying out the objectives of the School and 
include those expendable resources, which have been designated for special use by the 
School or the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees has designated $1,285,000 for 
long-term educational planning, organizational growth or facilities planning. 
 
Temporarily Restricted 
Temporarily restricted net assets of the School represent those amounts that have been 
limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire with the passage of time or can 
be fulfilled and removed by actions of the School. When such stipulations end or are 
fulfilled, such temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets 
and reported in the statement of activities, as net assets released from restrictions. 

 
Permanently Restricted 
Permanently restricted net assets of the School result from contributions whose use has 
been permanently limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Such assets include 
contributions required to be invested in perpetuity, the income from which is available 
to support charitable purposes designated by the donors. 

 
The School had no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2016 and 
2015. 

 
Revenue and Support 
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, in 
substance, unconditional.  Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as temporarily 
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations.  Restricted contributions and 
grants that are made to support the School’s current year activities are recorded as unrestricted 
revenue.  Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value at 
the date of donation.  
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MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 
(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 

 
 
NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(Continued) 
 

Revenue and Support (Continued) 
Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter status and 
based on the number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in 
accordance with the charter agreement.  Federal and other state and local funds are recorded 
when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government agency.   

 
Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.  Accordingly, actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The School considers all highly liquid financial instruments purchased with a maturity of 
three months or less to be cash equivalents. 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
Financial instruments which potentially subject the School to concentrations of credit risk are 
cash and cash equivalents.  The School places its cash and cash equivalents on deposit in what 
it believes to be highly credited financial institutions.  Cash balances in non-investment 
accounts exceeded the FDIC insured levels of $250,000 per institution at various times during 
the year.  At June 30, 2016, cash balances exceeded insured levels by approximately 
$2,983,000. The School believes that there is little risk in any losses and has not experienced 
any losses in such accounts.  

 
Property and Equipment 
Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Property and equipment acquired 
with certain government funding are recorded as expenses pursuant to the terms of the 
contract, in which ownership of such property and equipment is retained by the funding 
source. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. Depreciation is provided on the 
straight line method over the estimated useful lives as follows: 
 

   Furniture and fixtures    7 years 
Computers and equipment  3 and 5 years 

   Leasehold Improvements  Useful life or related lease  
Software   3 years  

  
Restricted Cash 
Under the provisions of its charter, the School established an escrow account to pay for legal 
and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution should it occur. 
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MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 
(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 

 
 
NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(Continued) 
 
Refundable Advances 
The School records certain government operating revenue as refundable advances until 
related services are performed, at which time they are recognized as revenue. 

 
     Comparative Financial Information 

The accompanying statements of activities and functional expenses are presented with 
summarized comparative information. Such prior year information is not presented by net 
asset class in the statements of activities or by functional category in the statement of 
functional expenses. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the 
School's 2015 financial statements from which the summarized information was derived. 
 

NOTE 2 -  INVESTMENTS 
 

Investments held by the School consist of the following at June 30, 2016: 
  
  Cost Basis  Market Value 
      Unrestricted: 
       Certificates of Deposit $ 1,285,000 $ 1,286,697 
       Money Market  7,000  7,000 
        $ 1,292,000 $ 1,293,697 
 

Investments held by the School consist of the following at June 30, 2015: 
  
  Cost Basis  Market Value 
      Unrestricted: 
         Certificates of Deposit $ 1,500,000 $ 1,503,884 
       Money Market  10,118  10,118 
        $ 1,510,118 $ 1,514,002 

 
     Investment income consist of the following for the years ended June 30,: 
 
  2016    2015  
       Interest $ 7,928 $ 9,993 
       Unrealized (loss) gain on investments  (955)  2,628 
        $ 6,973 $ 12,621 
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MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 
(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 

 
 

 
NOTE 3 -  FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 
 
  FASB ASC 820-10, Fair Value Measurements, establishes a framework for measuring fair 

value.  That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation 
techniques used to measure fair value.  The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted 
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and 
the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair 
value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820-10 are described as follows: 

 
 Level 1 – Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices 

for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the plan has the ability to 
access. 

 Level 2 – Inputs other than quoted prices included in level 1 that are 
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly including 
inputs in markets that are not considered to be active. 

 Level 3 – Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and 
significant to the fair value measurement. 

 
The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based 
on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement.  Valuation 
techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of 
unobservable inputs. 

 
  The primary uses of fair value measures in the School’s financial statements are: 

  
 initial measurement of noncash gifts, including gifts of investment assets and 

unconditional promises to give. 
 recurring measurement of investments. 

      
The School’s investment at June 30, 2016 and 2015 consists of Certificates of Deposit and 
a Money Market account, combined totaling $1,293,697 and $1,514,002, respectively. 
Both are classified as level 1 in the fair value hierarchy.  
 

NOTE 4 - GRANTS AND CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE 
 

Grants and contracts receivable consist of a private grant and federal, state, and city 
entitlements and grants. The School expects to collect these receivables within one year. 
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MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 
(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 

 
  

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
 
     Property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30,: 
 
  2016   2015  
 Furniture and fixtures $ 91,366 $ 91,366 
 Computers and equipment  485,781  375,060 
 Leasehold Improvements  57,278  57,278 
 Software   14,325  13,050 
   648,750  536,754 
 Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization  (460,392)  (413,274) 
 
  $  188,358   $ 123,480 
 

Depreciation and amortization expense was $47,118 and $53,447 for the years ended June 30, 
2016 and 2015, respectively. 

 
NOTE 6 - REVENUE CONCENTRATION 
 

The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the New York City 
Department of Education. If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating 
these revenues, the School’s finances could be materially adversely affected. 

 
NOTE 7 - CONTINGENCY 
 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources.  Such audits 
might result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement.  Management is of the 
opinion that such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the 
accompanying financial statements.  Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the 
accompanying financial statements for such potential claims. 

 
NOTE 8 - FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSE 
 

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses 
related to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the 
basis of periodic time and expense studies. Management and general expense includes 
those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function, but 
provide for the overall support and direction of the School. 
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MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 
(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015) 

 
 
NOTE 9 - DUE FROM RELATED PARTY 
 

The School is an affiliate of Manhattan Charter School II (“MCS II”), a New York State, not-
for-profit corporation who both share common management and board members. For 
operational efficiency and purchasing power, the School shares certain expenses with MCS 
II. Balance due from MCS II at June 30, 2016 and 2015 was $122,468 and $163,514, 
respectively. For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the School charged MCS II 
$517,069 and $484,743 respectively, for expenses paid on behalf of MCS II. 

 
NOTE 10 - RETIREMENT PLAN 
 

The School maintains a retirement plan qualified under the Internal Revenue Code 403(b) for 
the benefit of its eligible employees. Under the plan, the School provided matching 
contributions of 4% to the plan. The amount charged to operations for fees and matching 
contributions to the plan was $79,927 and $109,313 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 
2015, respectively. 

 
NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 

In preparing these financial statements, the School has evaluated events and transactions for 
potential recognition or disclosure through October 7, 2016, the date the financial statements 
were available to be issued. 

 
Manhattan Charter School and Manhattan Charter School II merged into a single not-for-
profit legal entity under Manhattan Charter School II, which serves as the sole surviving 
education corporation. The plan of merger was approved by the State University of New York 
Charter School Committee on February 25, 2016, and became effective for financial purposes 
on July 1, 2016. Manhattan Charter School II changed its name to Manhattan Charter 
Schools, and each School is authorized by the Charter Schools Institute of the State University 
of New York. Manhattan Charter School was dissolved in conjunction with this merger. 
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FRUCHTER ROSEN & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

156 WEST 56TH
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_________ 

 
TEL:  (212) 957-3600 
FAX:  (212) 957-3696 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
 
TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL 
 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Manhattan Charter 
School (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the 
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 7, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the School’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 
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TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
MANHATTAN CHARTER SCHOOL 
 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control and compliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

 

 
New York, New York 
October 7, 2016 
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FRUCHTER ROSEN & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

156 WEST 56TH
 STREET 

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019 
_________ 

 
TEL:  (212) 957-3600 
FAX:  (212) 957-3696 

 

 
October 7, 2016 
 
To the Audit Committee of the Board of Trustees of 
Manhattan Charter School 
 

We have audited the financial statements of Manhattan Charter School (the “School”) for the year ended June 
30, 2016, and have issued our report thereon dated October 7, 2016.  Professional standards require that we 
provide you with the following information related to our audit. 

 

Our Responsibilities under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards and Government Auditing Standards 

As stated in our engagement letter dated March 10, 2016, our responsibility, as described by professional 
standards, is to express an opinion about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your 
oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities. 

As part of our audit, we will consider the internal control of Manhattan Charter School. Such considerations are 
solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such 
internal control. 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we will perform tests of Manhattan Charter School’s compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grants. However, the objective of our tests is not to provide an opinion on 
compliance with such provisions. 

 

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit 

We performed our audit according to the plan previously communicated to you prior to commencement of our 
audit field work.  

 

Significant Audit Findings  

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by Manhattan Charter School are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No 
new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year 
ended June 30, 2016. We noted no transactions entered into by the School during the year for which there is a 
lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial 
statements in the proper period. 

 

 



Manhattan Charter School 
October 7, 2016 
Page 2 

 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. 
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements 
and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. 
The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements are as follows: 

 Collectability of grants and contracts receivables 

 Useful lives of fixed assets 

 Allocation of costs for the statement of functional expenses 

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the above estimates in determining that it was 
reasonable in relation to the financial statement taken as a whole.  The financial statement disclosures are 
neutral, consistent, and clear. 

 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit. 

 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than those 
that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.  In addition, none of the 
misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either 
individually or in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the 
auditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated October 7, 2016. 

 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of 
an accounting principle to the School’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditors’ opinion 
that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to 
check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such 
consultations with other accountants. 

 

 



Manhattan Charter School 
October 7, 2016 
Page 3 

 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the School’s auditors. However, these discussions 
occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our 
retention. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the Audit Committee, the Board of Trustees and management 
of Manhattan Charter School and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 

 



FRUCHTER ROSEN & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

156 WEST 56TH
 STREET 

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019 
_________ 

 
TEL:  (212) 957-3600 
FAX:  (212) 957-3696 

 
 
 
 

October 7, 2016 
 
To the Board of Trustees and Management of 
Manhattan Charter School 
100 Attorney Street 
New York, NY 10002 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Manhattan Charter School (the “School”) as 
of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, we considered the School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a 
basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s 
internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the School’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these 
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Trustees, federal, 
state and local awarding agencies, The Department of Education of the City of New York, The State Education 
Department of the State University of New York, and others within the School, and is not intended to be, and 
should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.  

We appreciate your cooperation and the assistance we received during the course of our audit. 
 

 
New York, New York 
October 7, 2016 
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Manhattan Charter School
�
Enrollment and Retention Efforts
�

Each year, Manhattan Charter School holds tours and information sessions to inform the 
families of prospective students and community members about its program. Information 
sessions are held at the school itself, at Pre-Ks and nursery schools, and programs offering 
music instruction to children and additional community locations. The school schedules 
information sessions and tours beginning during the late autumn and through the winter and 
spring as the Board considers appropriate to build a student body and community of families 
that reflect the diversities of New York City, as stated in MCS’s Mission Statement. The school 
utilizes Vanguard for mass mailings to applicants in addition to on-site Pre-K program visits in 
downtown Manhattan and the neighboring Brooklyn communities. MCS advertises in English, 
Spanish, and Chinese in area newspapers and magazines. 

Recruitment measures are implemented with consideration to parents of children with special 
needs and ELLs. In order to recruit for Free and Reduced Price Lunch students, MCS focuses 
these efforts in small, low-tuition Pre-K programs as well as Head Start Programs located in 
CSD1. Outreach sessions for students are publicized using flyers, signage at the School, and 
contact with community organizations. Families are encouraged to visit the school, talk to 
instructional, executive and other staff, visit classes, and meet currently enrolled students. 

Manhattan Charter School undertakes all measures to recruit student applicants and will 
provides translation services for all promotional materials and any person-to-person interaction 
requiring an English translation. The school has a 20% lottery set-aside for students who 
indicate they primarily speak a language other than English on their application in an effort to 
recruit additional English Language Learners. The paper application is available in English, 
Mandarin, Spanish, and Tibetan in addition to the Common Charter School application via the 
NYC Charter Schools Center website is available in 10 languages. For any parent that requests 
assistance in completing the application, the Family Relations and Attendance Coordinator and 
other multi-lingual MCS staff will provide help. If translation services are required and multi-
lingual staff are unavailable, we will hire translators during the admission period. Our website is 
available in all languages using Google translation services. 

Our application procedures and lottery drawing date are posted on our website and we 
follow public meeting posting protocol. The lottery is conducted by a staff member, using 
SchoolMint, a third party vendor with proprietary software. 
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Academic Consultants 

Director of Operations 
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Content Specialists Ops. Consultants 
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Teachers Teachers 
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Centralized Staff and Consultants
 

Executive Director 

Chief Academic Officer Director of Operations 

Spec. Ed. Coord. Operations Manager 
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Math Consultant
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School Academic Staff
 

Chief Academic Officer / Principal (MCS) 
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Asst Principal 

Classroom Teachers (12) 

Enrichment teachers (6) 

Instructional Assts (8) 

Principal 

Classroom Teachers (11) 

Enrichment teachers (5) 

Instructional Assts (8) 

Instructional Coach 

AIS Providers (2) AIS Provider (2) 



    

     

                   

       

   

     

                                  

                                  

      

     

                                    

     

      

      

     

 

     

 

  

  

                                                       

 

                

                     

MCS and MCS2 Calendar 2016-2017 

Student hours 7:45 AM - 3:30 PM
�

Grades 3 – 5, November 7th – March 24th 7:45 – 4:15
�

Date Description 

August 29 First Day of School for all students 

September 5 Labor Day –School Closed 

September 12 Eid al-Adha – School is OPEN 

September 14 Student Half Day TENTATIVE 

September 28 Student Half Day TENTATIVE 

October 3 Rosh Hashanah – School is OPEN 

October 4 Rosh Hashanah – School is OPEN 

October 5 Student Half Day TENTATIVE 

October 10 Columbus Day – School Closed 

October 12 Yom Kippur – School is OPEN 

October 26 Student Half Day – Parent Teacher Conferences TENTATIVE 

November 8 Election Day – School is OPEN 

November 9 Student Half Day 

November 11 Veterans Day – School is OPEN 

November 16 Student Half Day 

November 23 Student Half Day 

November 24-25 Thanksgiving break – School Closed 

December 2 MCS 3rd – 5th Winter Concert 

December 7 Student Half Day 

December 16 MCS K – 2 Winter Concert 

December TBD MCS2 Winter Concert TBD
�



 

  
      

  

        

     

  

  

     

 

 

 

      

  

       

   

                       

       

     

                   

   

                              

     

      

December 23 Student Half Day 

December 26 – 
January 2, 2016 Winter Recess – No School 

January 11 Student Half Day 

January 16 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day – No School 

January 25 Student Half Day – Parent Teacher Conferences 

February 8 Student Half Day 

February 15 Student Half Day 

February 20-24 Midwinter Recess – No School 

March 1 Student Half Day 

March 8 Student Half Day 

March 22 Student Half Day 

March 28, 29, 30 NYS ELA Exam (Gr. 3-5) 

April 7 Student Half Day 

April 10 - 14 Spring Recess – No School 

April 19 Student Half Day 

April 28 MCS – K - 2 Spring Concert 

May 2, 3, 4 NYS Math Exam (Gr. 3-5) 

May 10 Student Half Day – Parent Teacher Conferences 

May 19 MCS – 3rd – 5th Spring Concert 

May 24 Student Half Day 

May TBD MCS 2 Spring Concert TBD 

May 29 Memorial Day – No School 

June 9 Last day of school for all students 

5.18.16
�
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